
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: August 18, 2000 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
EQUIPMENT AUTHORIZATION BRANCH 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Re: Programming Capability 
 
 
Dear FCC Representative; 
 
Reference part 90.203(e), frequency-programming capability. 
 
The end user will not be able to program the channel frequencies.  A service shop or authorized agent using a special  
ACC-2001 programming cable and/or ACC-931 computer software programs the allowed TX/RX frequencies.  The end user 
can only select from the preprogrammed channels using the channel select buttons of the radio.  The ACC-931 software and 
programming cable ACC-2001 are not available to the end user. 
 
 
 
Sincerely 
 
 

 
 
Gerald Happy 
LMR Marketing Product Manager 
Topaz3 
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